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(b)(3) From: 
I _ 

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:05 PM 
I To: 

I I 

<b><8> 
Subject: [AIN] FW: ISCAP Appeal 2011-031 - [Link to Attachment(s)] 
Attachments: 2006-006jExtension for Permanent Residency_converted.pdf (b)(6) 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED - " 

From: ISCAP [mailto:ISCAP@nara.gov] 
Sent: Thursda , February 17, 2011 12:10 PM 
To: ISCAP (hv.'-2\ 

(b)(3) 

Cc: William Carpenter ;E::::::] (DX3 
;I 

I 

' 

. (b)(3) 
Subject: Re: ISCAP Appeal 2011-031 

Dear CIA colleagues: 

Jay signed the attached letter 
[:::::::]to prove her permanent 
adjudicated by the Panel. She now has until May 18, 2011 to do so. 

As her appeal (ISCAP 2006-006) originated with CIA, we wanted to make you 
aware of this action. As always, let us know if you have any questions. We 
will keep you informed as to her status. 

Best, 

Approved for Release: 2020/01/27 C06715733 

today extending the deadline for [:::::::] (b) 
resident status so that her appeal may be (bx96
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John Bell 

ISCAP Staff 

>>> ISCAP 2/4/2011 3:12 PM >>> 

Afternoon[:::::::::]and Company, 

On December 2, 2010, ISCAP received an appeal from Kel McClanahan of National 
Security Counselors. He is appealing CIA's refusal to process his Mandatory 
Declassification Request and the subsequent denial of appeal rights. Your case 
number, EOM—2010—OO945 was assigned to Mr. McClanahan's request which pertains 
to an attempt to obtain a listing of CIA records of the Medical and 
Psychological Analysis Center and its predecessor bodies. According to the 
ISCAP bylaws, his request now falls under the jurisdiction of the ISCAP. 

for the document and 
as well as a PDF copy 

Attached are a PDF of the formal material request letter 
any ancillary information that was mailed to Mr. Lambert 
of Mr. McClanahan's appeal to ISCAP. 

At your convenience and within 30 days, could you please send along: 
1) a clean copy of the document in its un—redacted form 
2) CIA's "best and final offer" redaction proposal 
3) if no responsive records exist please provide written notification stating 

SO 

If the document in question is classified TS or SCI, please hand deliver it 
at an ISCAP liaisons meeting or use the following DODAAC code for DCS delivery: 

Office of Presidential Libraries (Attn: ISOO/ISCAP) 

Please use the following address for Secret and Confidential documents: 

The National Archives and Records Administration 
Information Security Oversight Office 
Attn: Interagency Security Classification Appeals Panel 
Room 503 
700 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 
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Washington DC, 20408 

I'll be away for the next three weeks, but do please contact Chris Hofius or 
John Bell (both copied on this email) if you have any questions concerning the 
appeal. ‘ 

Best Regards, 

Neena 

ISCAP Staff 
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MEMBERS 
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

Laurence K. Burgess 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Mark A. Bradley 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE 

Margaret P. Grnfeld 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF 
NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE 

C ' 

Sr orin one 
NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND 
RECORDS ADMINISTRATION 

Michael J. Kurtz 
NATIONAL SECURITY STAFF 

William H. Leary, Chair 

February 17, 201 

“" 
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Interagency Security Classification Appeals Panel 

c/o Information Security Oversight Office 
700 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.. Room I00 

Washington, D.C. 20408 
Telephone: (202)357-5250 

Fax: (202)357-5907 
E-mail: iscap@nara.gov 

EXECQTIVE SECRETARY 
William I. Bosunko, 

D. lreclor 
IN FORMATION SECURITY 
OVERSIGHT OFFICE 

Reference: ISCAP Appeal 2006-006 

This letter is in further response to your March 6, 2006 appeal to the Interagency Security 
Classification Appeals Panel (ISCAP). As we recently communicated to you, Executive Order 
13526, “Classified National Security Information” (the Order), states that the mandatory 
declassification review (MDR) provisions of the Order shall not apply to MDR requests 
submitted to elements of the Intelligence Community by “a person other than an individual as 
that term is defmed by 5 U.S.C. 522a(a)(2).” According to 5 U.S.C. 522a(a)(2), “the term 
‘individual’ means a citizen of the United States or an alien lawfully admitted for permanent 
residence.” 

In our letter of November 22, 2010, we asked that you provide proof that you meet one of these 
criteria. In response, you communicated that you are currently seeking permanent resident 
status. Therefore, as Executive Secretary, I will extend the deadline previously discussed for 
furnishing residency status by an additional 90 days. Please provide the ISCAP with proof of 
your permanent resident status by May 18, 2011 so that the ISCAP can continue to consider your 
appeal. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (202) 357-5250 or e-mail 
iscap@nara. gov. 

Sincerely, 

WILLIAM J. BOSANKO 
Executive Secretary 

cc: Central Intelligence Agency 
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